From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Chambers, Felicia (CIV)
CC: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: 4/21/2011 4:58:08 PM

Subject: Fw: Presentation Slides and Case synopsis document

Attachments: PHX presentation (final) draft presented on 030510.pdf

Fyi. This is one of the specific docs sought by the subpoena. (I believe to request #6).

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 11:45 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Presentation Slides and Case synopsis document

Faith,

Here's the 3/5/10 powerpoint that ATF has located. It is extremely specific to Fast and Furious.

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 11:37 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Presentation Slides and Case synopsis document

Here you go Molly. Please let me know how you plan to proceed.
Thank you,
Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Q) 202-648-8710
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